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April
Second

1931.

The. Manager,
Bank of 1 ontreal, 
Montreal.

J

1

Attontion Mr. G.C. Pratt

Bear Sir ]
On January 4th I received notifi­

cation that my Loan Account had "been credited 
with the sum of 340., "hich I presume was for 
Director’s fees.

j

Avery ionth since I have received 
notifi ation of the amount which has boon charged 
against that account for interest, but I have 
received no notification of the amount of fees 
with which that account has been credited,, 7111 
you please let me know the'e amounts as they 
stood for January, February and March, and I 
would also appreciate at the end of each month 
a similar notification.

Yours faithfully,

Principal.
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